



# Whiteparish Parish Council

**MINUTES** of the meeting of Whiteparish Parish Council held on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> August 2018 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Centre, Whiteparish.

**Present:** Cllr King (Chairman) and Cllrs Hayday, Palmer, Eynon and Sutherland.

**In attendance:** Mrs. Maria Pennington, Parish Clerk. Unitary Cllr Richard Britton.

## **Public questions**

There were no members of the public present.

## **Apologies**

**212/18** Prior to the meeting apologies were received from Cllrs Herrett and Francis due to holiday and Cllr Bell due to illness. Cllr Randall was also absent. Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to note the absences for the reasons given.

## **Declaration of Interests**

**213/18** There were no declarations of interest.

## **Exclusion of the press and public. To agree any items to be dealt with after the public, including the press, have been excluded under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 and Local Government Act 1972 ss100**

**214/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED this item is not required.

## **To receive written applications for the office of parish councillor and co-opt two candidates to fill the existing vacancies**

**215/18** The Clerk reported that no written applications have been received.

## **Acceptance of minutes of meeting held 10<sup>th</sup> July 2018**

**216/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> July 2018 and they were signed by the Chairman.

## **Acceptance of minutes of extra ordinary meeting held 30<sup>th</sup> July 2018**

**217/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 30<sup>th</sup> July 2018 and they were signed by the Chairman.

## **To consider a response to planning applications received:**

**218/18 18/06476/VAR Rear of Arnwood The Street Whiteparish SP5 2SL**

Variation of condition 9 of planning application 16/07762/FUL to allow a lower slab to the garage and link element repositioned from boundary. Removal of chimney and windows.

Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED, with 2 abstentions from Cllrs King and Hayday, to make no comment to this application.

**219/18 18/07025/FUL Land to the South of Claremont Romsey Road** Whiteparish SP5 2SA  
Erection of 1.5 storey dwelling, driveway and parking area, hard and soft landscaping and associated works (resubmission of 16/06131/FUL)  
Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED, with 2 abstentions from Cllrs King and Palmer, to object to this application due to:

- Inappropriate back land development
- Housing Policy Boundary – CS the Parish Council has recommended to not have this area in its Settlement Boundary Review as it believes it is not an appropriate place to have development
- Concerns regarding the domestic, one car width drive, with potentially 9 vehicles using this access safely on to and off of the A27

**220/18 18/07190/FUL Cape Cottage Hop Gardens** Whiteparish SP5 2SS  
Single storey rear extension and associated alterations.  
Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to make no comment to this application.

#### **Skatepark update**

**221/18, 206/18** The Clerk reported that Sport England were satisfied with the additional information regarding the tenders for the skatepark.

**222/18** The Clerk reported that Gravity have now advised they hope to start on 28<sup>th</sup> August 2018, the original agreed date.

**223/18** The Clerk reported that the land has been cleared ready for construction access and a site meeting took place today with Gravity, the sub-contractor, and representatives of the Parish Council and the Memorial Trust.

#### **Finance update**

**224/18** The Clerk reported that the external auditor has completed their review of the AGAR.

**225/18** The Clerk reported she has followed up Cllr Herretts' new signatory application to Barclays Bank and Barclays have confirmed the documents have not been scanned correctly at Barclays but they are rectifying the matter.

#### **To consider the Cleansing Services Group possible revised grant award**

**226/18** The Chairman reported that Waste Management Research Ltd, in conjunction with Community First, have indicated that there could be a shortfall of £2,500.00 in CSG grant award. Clerk to contact Michael Jones of WMRL for an update.

#### **To approve accounts for payment and to record the bank balances**

**227/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to authorise payments totalling £3,472.85.

- Community Account Balance 21.08.18 - £36,309.66
- Business Reserve 21.08.18 - £51,879.63
- Conservation 21.08.18 - £185.41

#### **To approve the following resolution:**

The Parish Council proposes that if the current Whiteparish Parish Clerk wishes to join a pension scheme that the Parish Council will contribute to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as per the existing contract of employment

**228/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to approve that if the current Whiteparish Parish Clerk wishes to join a pension scheme that the Parish Council will contribute to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as per the existing contract of employment.

**To consider a Parish Council key holder for the Memorial Centre**

**229/18** Whiteparish Parish Council RESOLVED to not have a key holder.

**Rights of Way/Commons update**

**230/18** The Chairman advised that he has received reports that bridleways 22 and 30 are blocked. Clerk to investigate.

**231/18** The Clerk advised that part of path 3 along Newton Lane is blocked as well as overgrown hedges encroaching onto the road. Clerk investigating ownership.

**232/18** The Clerk reported that the inquiry regarding Path 41 modification order 2017 begins at 10am on 2<sup>nd</sup> October in the Memorial Centre and is scheduled to last 2 days.

**Highways update**

**233/18** The Clerk reported as follows:

- The white lining near the school has been completed along with remarking the pseudo path
- There is no Parish Steward in August, he is due again in the village in September.

**234/18 Reports from representatives:**

**School**

No report.

**Memorial Trust**

Cllr Hayday updated on the Memorial Trust.

**New Forest National Park**

Cllr Palmer reported on the meeting she attended last week.

**Whiteparish Education Foundation**

No meeting.

**Youth**

Cllr Sutherland updated on the Youth Group.

**Area Board**

The next Area Board is at Coombe Bissett on Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> September 2018.

**Correspondence/communications update**

**235/18** The Clerk updated on correspondence received.

The next meeting is to be held Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> September 2018 at 7.30pm at the Memorial Centre, Whiteparish.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 9pm.